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From: Bryan, Terry <terbryan@firstam.com>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 8:47 PM
To: Sen. Dennis Egan
Subject: SB122

Honorable Senator Egan:
First American Title is in full support of SB122 as current written and offer our support to assist, in the passage.

If my office or our employees within 10 offices through-out the state can be of assistance in its passage, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for your support.

Terry

Terry E. Bryan
Vice President - Alaska State Manager
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First American

First American Title Insurance Company
3035 C Street, Anchorage, Alaska 99503
Office: 907-561-1844

Mobile: 907-229-0185

Email: terbryan@firstam.com

A member of the First American Financial Corporation
family of companies | NYSE: FAF

ok ko ok ok ok ok sk ok otk sk ok ok ok ok ok ok o ok s ok sk ok Kk ok ke ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok o sk ok sk ok sk sk ok ok ok o ok e ok ok ok ok ok ok K o oK oK o oK ok oK K ke ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok o ok o oK

This message may contain confidential or proprietary information intended only for the use of the
addressee(s) named above or may contain information that is legally privileged. If you are

not the intended addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended addressee,
you are hereby notified that reading, disseminating, distributing or copying this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message by mistake, please immediately notify us by
replying to the message and delete the original message and any copies immediately thereafter.

Thank you.~
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